

Annex 7

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 25 April 2024 11:18
To: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; [REDACTED]; Tjonk, Harry
Cc: Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: Instruction of new medical report
Attachments: Adjustments to the Court Schedule & Related Directions

Dear Registry,

Further to the Medical Officer's indication to the Director of the ICC Detention Centre regarding the sitting schedule for the week of the 29th April and the need to cancel the hearing on the 1st of May, the Chamber hereby instructs the Medical Officer of the ICC Detention Centre to prepare a fresh, objective, and fully motivated report on Mr Said's ability to participate in the upcoming hearings as currently scheduled (see attachment). Specifically, the Chamber wishes to be advised as to whether sitting for a full week of hearings (5 days with three sessions) would pose serious medical issues for Mr Said.

If so, and bearing in mind that the Chamber has scheduled a number of breaks between hearing blocks from now until the Summer Recess, the Medical Officer is requested to state if the Chamber should cancel one full day of hearings in a full week schedule, namely Wednesdays, or alternatively, whether the Chamber could schedule half day sittings midweek.

The Chamber wishes to receive the report no later than Monday 13 May 2024, which the Chamber will take into consideration for the sitting schedule going forward. If possible, the Medical Officer is encouraged to monitor Mr Said's condition during the week of 29 April to 3 May, during which the Chamber will sit full days (with a break on Wednesday 1 May as recommended).

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI